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Resumes Practice

LT, HARRY, JELLER
L. C %%Mille_r,
Surgeon, Opens

Office in Allentown
Lt, Col. Harry M.iller,'

M. D., |

former. Detroit surgeon has been

Corps and today is resuming prac- |
tice in Allentown. Colonel Mlller‘
was discharged on Feb. 4 after 41 |
months of service.

While stationed in the TUnited |
States, Dr. Miller served on the
surgical and orthopedic . services of
rhospitals ‘at Ft. Hayes, Columbus,
Ohio; Camp Breckenridge, Ky., and
Ft. Reﬂly, Kansas. He was sent to
North Africa in August, 1943, and
saw service at Oran, Algeria, and in
the South France and Rhineland
campaigns with the University of
Oregon unit, 46th General Hospital,
in the'capacity of chief of general
surgery and .chief of chest surgery
sections.

Dr, M111er is the son of Mr. and
Mrs. David = Miller, this city. He
attended .Liberty High Schaol and

graduated 'from the University of

and served a two-year internship
at the Philadelphia General Hos-

discharged from the Army Medical '

Lehigh University. In 1935 he was |
Pennsylvania' College of Medicine |

pital.
surgical training at the Detroit

In 1941 he completed his |

Recelvmg Hospital and also recelv-!
ed a master’s degree in surgery. He |
was then appointed chief surgeon.
for the Chrysler Corporation in!
Detroit, a post he held until enter-
ing the service.

In 1942 Dr. Miller was ad.xmtted
to TFellowship in the Amencanl
College of Surgeons and also suc- |
cessfully completed the examin- |
ations for specialization in surgery,
being admitted to the American
Board of Surgery. He is a member
of the Detroit Academy of Surgery
and of the staffs of St. Luke’s
Hospital in Bethlehem, and the
Sacred Heart and Allentown Hos-
pitals in that city.

Dr. Miller has opened offices at
1119 Hamilton St. He will limit his
practlce to genera.l surgery.




